JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, June 15, 2023
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2023 EOY Acadience Reading Results Now Available in Tableau

The Acadience Reading summary dashboard has been updated in Tableau with end of year
benchmark results. School administrators and instructional coaches will be able to see the following
2022-23 results for each benchmark period:

e Proficiency over time
Growth over time (Pathway Achieved)
Measure data over time for each grade level
Proficiency and growth school comparison by similar demographics for 2022-23
Individual student and teacher results for 2022-23 — This dashboard will provide the
benchmark status, growth status (Pathway Achieved), and individual measure scores for
each student. Please see the attached Summary of Benchmark Goals and Cut Points for Risk
document attached with this memo to help you analyze individual student data.

All of these dashboards are equipped with various demographic filters to help you analyze and
interact with your school’s data.

Please direct questions about these dashboards to Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research &
Accountability.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/2-SchoolAcadienceReadingAnalysis2016-Present/ProficiencyOverTime
https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/2-SchoolAcadienceReadingAnalysis2016-Present/StudentGrowth
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1989652?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2066860?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/126126?:origin=card_share_link

